Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 August 2021 3:00 PM

To: Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: SNM21D204191/C02/SLK9853X/TANCHC / FW: PRI - SLK5659S CLAIMING AGAINST

SLK9853X (CHINA TAIPING), DOA: 27/07/2021

Dear Jacqueline,

We have spoken to repairer, they will amend their repair bill and re-submit to your good office.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 4:28 PM

To: Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D204191/C02/SLK9853X/TANCHC / FW: PRI - SLK5659S CLAIMING AGAINST SLK9853X (CHINA
TAIPING), DOA: 27/07/2021

Dear Jaqueline,

Will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline [mailto:jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 11:43 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D204191/C02/SLK9853X/TANCHC / FW: PRI - SLK5659S CLAIMING AGAINST SLK9853X (CHINA
TAIPING), DOA: 27/07/2021

Dear LKK,
Kindly confirm the COR finalised with Optima Werkz Pte Ltd.
The LOD submitted by wsp is Lump Sum $$3,650.00 before GST.

Please revert asap.

** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tavw

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6185 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KW Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 12:12 PM

To: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Eve Tan <Eve.tan@ow.sg>; Grant Chong <grant.chong@ow.sg>;
Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Victor Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg>

Subject: RE: SNM21D204191/C02/SLK9853X/TANCHC / FW: PRI - SLK5659S CLAIMING AGAINST SLK9853X (CHINA
TAIPING), DOA: 27/07/2021

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Kaitlyn,
we will assign LKK to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.

Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection.
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Dear LKK,
Please arrange Mr. Kenneth conduct the PRS.

Thank you.

** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com <mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> when you reply to us.
NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com <mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is
much regretted.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tan

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 6389 6185 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com <http://www.sg.cntaiping.com/> | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/
<http://www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/> | WeChat: AWM Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and
any copies of it thereafter.

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 11:55 AM

To: Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

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



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jacqueline,

We appointed Kenneth Kong (LKK).
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

WWW.0W.Sg
<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ow.sg%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjacqueline.t
an%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C9545d5b08136449f663208d95244b2cf%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0O
%7C637631277317663432%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lklhaWw
iLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fHL6aAKWGecoxyPqgCIG7qIP%2FloxIxTX9m2LoZfRy3s%3D&reserved=0> |
www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz
<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FOptimaWerkz&data=04
%7C01%7Cjacqueline.tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C9545d5b08136449f663208d95244b2cf%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcadbf
2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637631277317663432%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2I
uMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YNeuhen41XDInZ8uldiwW30ecrUTZBFdCjDIFgsjOFk%3D&re
served=0>

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if
you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.

From: Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com <mailto:jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com> >

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 11:54 AM

To: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg <mailto:kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg> >; Eve Tan <Eve.tan@ow.sg <mailto:Eve.tan@ow.sg>
>; Grant Chong <grant.chong@ow.sg <mailto:grant.chong@ow.sg> >; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg
<mailto:joseph@ow.sg> >; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg <mailto:tingan.ling@ow.sg> >; Victor Seng
<victor.seng@ow.sg <mailto:victor.seng@ow.sg> >

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com <mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> >

Subject: RE: SNM21D204191/C02/SLK9853X/TANCHC / FW: PRI - SLK5659S CLAIMING AGAINST SLK9853X (CHINA
TAIPING), DOA: 27/07/2021



Without Prejudice

Our reference: SNM21D204191/C02/SLK9853X/TANCHC

Your reference: SLK5659S

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK9853X & SLK5659S ON 27/07/2021

We refer to your email of 29/07/2021.

Kindly note the following:-

1. We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

2. We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of the
claimant’s vehicle:-

1. Gary Soon (FTA)

6. Marcus Chua (LKK)
2. Chow Bo Xiong (FTA)
7. Kenneth Kong (LKK)
3. Ben Chua (FTA)

8. Adrian Ling (LKK)

4. Ng You Han (FTA)

9. Mohd Taufikh (LKK)

5. Henry Ng (FTA)



10. Steve Chen (LKK)

3. If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

4. As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-
repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of items that
were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

5. As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate with our
surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

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



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com
<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7C;j
acqueline.tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C9545d5b08136449f663208d95244b2cf%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5
%7C0%7C0%7C637631277317673429%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTi
16lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=11Z4sS44D%2Fa%2BoCu%2F2rC8QtcNxFpLodGYMnGjFwqCyPw%3D&rese
rved=0> | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/
<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&data
=04%7C01%7Cjacqueline.tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C9545d5b08136449f663208d95244b2cf%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badc
a46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637631277317683430%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)JWIjoiMC4AwLjAwMDAILCJQljo
iV2luMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=kLmnNSqKY8hL3KAVoALQVf8x70J3t30DdsT5h7bGLy4%3

D&reserved=0> | WeChat: KFIMI Taiping SG

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

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com <mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> >

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 11:51 AM

To: kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg <mailto:kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg> ; Eve.tan@ow.sg <mailto:Eve.tan@ow.sg> ; grant.chong@ow.sg
<mailto:grant.chong@ow.sg> ; joseph@ow.sg <mailto:joseph@ow.sg> ; tingan.ling@ow.sg <mailto:tingan.ling@ow.sg>
; victor.seng@ow.sg <mailto:victor.seng@ow.sg> ; Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com
<mailto:jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com> >

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com <mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> >

Subject: O/R: SNM21D204191/C02/SLK9853X/TANCHC / FW: PRI - SLK5659S CLAIMING AGAINST SLK9853X (CHINA
TAIPING), DOA: 27/07/2021

Without Prejudice

Dear Jacqueline,

Please conduct PRS for SLK5659S. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

Note: officer in charge Jacqueline Tan 63896185.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

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

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com
<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7C;j
acqueline.tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C9545d5b08136449f663208d95244b2cf%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5
%7C0%7C0%7C637631277317683430%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTi
16lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=UJINcSWEXF0%2FKNVJ2gzrq5%2Bso6A%2FT%2B0jVf4%2BgNM4Cwg%3
D&reserved=0> | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/
<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&data
=04%7C01%7Cjacqueline.tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C9545d5b08136449f663208d95244b2cf%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badc
a46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637631277317693415%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljo
iV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=P2qbmq9HPF7EzLHpuLJQTkG2VysVIkib6cd AwAlrmI1Y%3D
&reserved=0> | WecChat:



